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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 August, 2019 5:23 PM

To: 'Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)'; assignments; Admin A; Khanchna (LKK 

Auto)

Cc: 'Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)'; 'Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore)'; 'Goh 

Edmund (VGS - SG/Singapore)'

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLR1486M & 

SKL9866R ON 20.8.19

Categories: HMK

Dear Charmaine, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Dear Kanchana, 

 

Kindly assist 

 

For Your ref ; CC3/AIG19014814/ka3 

 
 

Best Regards  

 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailto:charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 5:13 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) 

<Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Goh Edmund (VGS - SG/Singapore) <edmund.goh@vw.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLR1486M & SKL9866R ON 20.8.19 

 

Hi, 

 

Please close case as customer had withdraw the claim at VW. 

 
Thanks. 
 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Charmaine Kong 
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Insurance Service Advisor 
Aftersales 
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
247 Alexandra Road 
Singapore 159934 
  
Direct line:    +65 6305 7176 
Main Line:     +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax:      +65 6474 3643 
charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg 
http://www.vw.com.sg 

 

 

 

 

 
Internal 

From: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)  

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 11:39 AM 

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

Subject: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLR1486M & SKL9866R ON 20.8.19 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Please revert on liability first. Will arrange survey after customer get back. 

 

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
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From: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 11:19 AM 

To: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg> 

Subject: Scan Image 

 

 

 
Internal 
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